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March 26, 2007
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor

Toronto ON      M4P 1E4

Attention:
Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

Dear Kirsten:
RE:
Festival Hydro Inc - 2008 IRM Rate Application Board File Number EB- 2007-0872 – Draft Rate Order    
Enclosed is the Draft Rate Order for Festival Hydro Inc.  It consists of the attached proposed Tariff of Rates and Charges, filed in a Word format.  Also enclosed is the final adjusted rate model which reflects the distribution and retail transmission rate changes, filed in Excel format and the final spreadsheet model for the Transmission Network Charges, also filed in Excel.  A PDF file is enclosed which contains all these documents.

Festival Hydro has reviewed the rate model (spreadsheet) provided by the Board which reflects the price cap adjustments.  We confirm the completeness and accuracy of the model.  The only changes made to the model by Festival Hydro are the updates to Sheet 9A 2008 RTS Rate Changes.  The inputs to 9A have resulted in changes to Sheet 10 Tariff of rates and charges, Sheet 11 Rate Change Summary, Sheet 12 Annualized Bill Impact and Sheet 13 Bill Impact by Consumption.  

Paper copies are being sent to the OEB via courier today.  An electronic version is being filed today with the Board Secretary, in PDF and word/excel formats.

Please contact Debbie Reece at 519-271-4703 x. 268 should you have any question or contact her by email at dreece@festivalhydro.com.

Yours truly,

Festival Hydro Inc.

W.G. Zehr
President
